

sepehr radmard

Wordpress developer

ABOUT ME

I love to improve myself everyday .I am **flexible** in my working hours ,being able to work evenings and weekends .Even though I take my work seriously, I do have a good **sense of humor** .I achieved a **4 years experience** with WordPress which includes developing website ,optimizing performance ,translating plugins ,security actions and resolving issues. I'm trying to reach my full potential.

EXPERIENCE

WordPress Developer

Jan 2016 - present

Technologies

Wordpress,Woocommerce,PHP,HTML,CSS

- [Seoedu.ir](#) (educational website with online course)
- [KimiYashimi.ir](#) (corporate website)
- [bazarbozorglarestan.com](#) (mall and food court)
- [sctcaviar.com](#) (caviar export)
- [sepehrradmard.ir](#) (personal website)
- [landmark.ir](#) (online shop)

Plugin development

July 2019 - present

Technologies

Wordpress hooks,php,Html,Css

I translated plugins to persian also **enhanced them for persian users**. I used Jalali library to turn dates into persian also **optimizing** them and make them **compatible** with other plugins.

- [Woocommerce order approval](#)
- [Woocommerce custom my account](#)

performance optimize and diagnose website

march 2018-present

Technologies

Minify codes,Defer js,responsive

I increased websites score in gtmatrix and google page speed also optimize the website theme to be responsive in all devices also I decreased the the websites requests to make them faster even with weak connection. in some situation I resolved website problems such as security breach, incompatible plugins and WordPress core problems

- bazarbozorglarestan.com (2.4 sec loadtime)
- seoedu.ir (4.3 sec loadtime)
- sctcaviar.com (3.7 sec loadtime)

EDUCATION

Yazd University

2019 - Present

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science | Yazd

16.5

Shahid Beheshti High School (Sampad)

2013 - 2019

High School Diploma, Mathematics | Lar, Fars

18.75



TECHNICAL SKILLS

◆ Languages / Libraries

- Wordpress (4 year)
- Php (1 year)
- HTML (1 years)
- CSS (1 years)
- plugin development (6 month)



SOFT SKILLS

- Responsibility
- Teamwork
- Perseverance
- Creativity

LANGUAGE

- Persian (Native)
- English (Intermediate)

PERSONAL INFO



[sepehrradmard.ir](#)



+989024419033



sepehrr80@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/sepehr-radmard](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sepehr-radmard)



1 Jan 2001



Fars, Iran